BY-LAWS

FOR REFERENCE ONLY.

ARTICLE I

NAM AND LOCATION OTH Bame of In Surporation Swin pering

Woods Community Association, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the

"Association". The Aincipal Price of the Colonation Shall be

located at 650 Ritchie Highway, Severna Park, Maryland, but meetings

of members and directors may be held at such places within the State

CONTACT WHISPERING WOODS COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

Section Ras Oct Fin hall As n and for the Wispering

woods Community Association, Inc., its successors and assigns.

Section 2. "Properties" shall mean and refer to that certain

real property described in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions

and Restrictions Rule such addraions Meretras (may hereafter be

brought within the jurisdiction of the Association.

Section 3. "Common Area" shall mean all real property owned by

the Ass No no ne plats O where the plats of the property of th

enjoyment RESALE PURPOSES.

Section 4. "Lot" shall mean and refer to any plot of land shown

upon any recorded subdivision map of the Properties with the exception

05'6Z+ ** Pf Bille Z Gold Hoth ZATea.

CONTACT WHISPERING WOODS

whether one or more persons or entities, of the fee simple title to an COMMUTATION PRASS in udit Antract ers,

but excluding those having such interest merely as security for the performance Robbinson CIAL COPY

CIRCUIT COURT & A.

1975 AUG 20 AM 9: 59

A. BARKETT LARRIEST



Section 6. "Declarant" shall mean and refer to Whispering Woods, Inc., its successors and assigns if such successors or assigns should a Qui Rmo Rthan on Lu Rvelond Lot From the perlannt for the purpose of development.

section 7. "Declaration" shall mean and refer to the Declaration of Covenants. Conditions and Restrictions applicable to the Properties recorded Note of Colors of Apple Aundal County OR

sectipe SALE Land Real Property SE Saing or owners of condominium units of the Subdivision of Whispering Woods. Associate members shall mean those persons who are occupants of either townhouses

CONTEMASCALING OF the dues or annual charges applicable to full membership.

COMMUNITAYICLASSOCIATION

MEETING OF MEMBERS

ection Runtal Meetings CThAfirst and Retung of the

of the Association, and each subsequent regular annual meeting of the

the reaction of the language the reaction of the sannual three annual to the sannual transfer of the s

meeting of the members is a legal holiday, the meeting will be held at the same hour on the first day following which is not a legal

NOT TO BE USED FOR

may be careful at Salme by the respect of the members who are entitled to vote onefourth (1/4) of all of the votes of the Class A membership.

CONTIANCE Notice of Meetings. Written notice of each meeting CONTIANCE NATIONAL SPEED OF COMMON OF THE MEETING OF COMMON OF THE MEETING OF COMMON OF THE PARTY OF

last appearing on the books of the Association, or supplied by such member to the Association for the purpose of notice. Such notice shall specify the place, by and hour the neeting, no, in the ase of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting.

entitled to cast, or of proxies entitled to cast, one-tenth (1/10) of the votes of ach class of Benersh p share constitute a Rorum for any action except as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, the Declaration of the present or represented at any meeting, the members entitled to vote thereat shall have power to adjourn the meeting from time to

COMNTATOR WHISPERING WOODS

may vote in person or by proxy. All proxies shall be in writing and filed with the Rrear Free proxies by the member of his Lot.

ARITCLE IV

ECOR REFERENCE ASOIAL Shall

be managed by a Board of nine (9) directors, who need not be members of the Association.

members shall elect three directors for a term of one year, three directors and at each annual meeting the members shall elect three directors for a term of three years; and at each annual meeting thereafter the members shall elect three directors for a term of three years.

CONTRACTAUS. Any director may be removed from the Board, CONTRACTAUS. WHATSTEEVE PORT AGE MANY OF BOARD OF ASCIONAL MISTERS ASSOCIATING OF A CONTRACTAL DESCRIPTION OF THE BEAT OF THE ANTICOPY.

Section 4. Compensation. No director shall receive compensation for any service he may render to the Association. However, any director may be reimbursed for his actual expenses incurred in the performance of his duties.

have the right to take any action in the absence of a meeting which they could take at a meeting by obtaining the written approval of all the life of the country of the life of the country of the life of the country of the life of the

RESALE PURPOSES.

Section 1. Nomination. Nomination for election to the Board

of Directors shall be made by a Nominating Committee. Nominations Committee shall consist of a Chairman, who shall be a member of the

Compittee shall consist of a Chairman, who shall be a member of the Boak Oniversity of the Association of the Boak Oniversity of the Association of the Compittee of the C

prior to each annual meeting of Comembers, the Board of Directors

of such annual meeting until the close of the next annual meeting and such appointment shall be announced at each annual meeting. The

Nominating committee shall make a many comminations or electron to the Board of Directors as it shall in its discretion determine, but not less

than the number of vacancies that are to be filled. Such nominations

may be made from among members or non-members.

be by secretise under the provisions of the Declaration.

The persons receiving the largest number of votes shall be elected.

CONTACT WHISPERING WOODS COMMUNITATION OF ASSOCIATION OF THE BOARD OF

FOR OFFICIAL COPY.

- 4 -

Directors shall be held monthly without notice, at such place and hour as may be fixed from time to time by resolution of the Board.

Should said testing full upon Rejal holder, then that meeting shall be held at the same time on the next day which is not a legal holiday.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held when called by the president of the Association, or by an No irectors, ften not less Same three to directors to

saction ESALE ma Pril Rthe Cos F Sectors shall

constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Every act or decision done or made by a majority of the directors present at a

COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

Section 1. Rwars Fire toard of Directors sall Vive power

to:

(a) adopt and publish rules and regulations governing the

To the Common area and facilities, as long as the uses are

forth in Article V of the covenants, and the personal conduct of the members and their guests thereon, and to establish

per No Tr Te Of BE USED LONE the

recr Ries SAilites op men Pro Sepesod in which

ment levied by the Association. Such rights may also be

suspended after notice and hearing, for a period not to exceed

CONTACT IN WITH SPIE RUNG WHOODS COMMUNITY Association all powers, duties and COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

reserve of Rhe OFFIC, AL provisions of these By-Laws, the Articles of Officer poralic, AL COtton;

(d) declare the office of a member of the Board of

Directors to be vacant in the event such member shall be

FDSen Rom Rree For En Romei Niegu En meetings of Yhe

Board of Directors; and

(e) employ a manager, an independent contractor, or such

other employees as they deem necessary, and to prescribe their du NisoTTOBE USED FOR

Sect RESALE PURPOSES. of

(a) cause to be kept a complete record of all its acts

and corporate affairs and to present a statement thereof to

CONTACT WHISPERING WOODS

special meeting when such statement is requested in writing

COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

Fin Rer Gentler Algent Gandemployees of

this Association, and to see that their duties are properly performed;

FOR REFERENCE ONLY.

against each Lot at least thirty (30) days in advance

of each annual assessment period;

NOT2) TsendwaBtEndtisSEich af SmiRto

Ph ad value of each annual assessment beriod and

(3) foreclose the lien against any property for

which assessments are not paid within thirty (30) days

CONTACT WHISPERING WOODS

Upon demand by any person, a certificate setting forth whether

or Lange session has bee Aid. Cas all charge may

he made by the Board for the issuance of these certificates.

If a certificate states an assessment has been paid, such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of such payment;

(e) procure and maintain adequate liability and hazard

FISH ROPERTY ENRIPHINGS FIATIONLY.

(f) cause all officers or employees having fiscal responsibilities to be bonded, as it may deem appropriate;

NOTTO BE USED FOR RESALES PURPOSES. The officers of this

Association shall be a president and vice-president, who shall at all

times be members of the Board of Directors, a secretary, and a

CONTACT WHISPERING WOODS

COMMILINATOR ASSOCIATION all

each annual OF in OF Femile IAL COPY.

Section 3. Term. The officers of this Association shall be elected annually by the Board and each shall hold office for three (3) years subject to the provisions of the Cricles of Independent on unless he shall sooner resign, or shall be removed, or otherwise disqualified to serve.

Section 4. Special Appointments. The Board may elect such other officer is the affairs of in association made pequire, and of whom shall hold office for such period, having such authority, and perform such duties as the fold hay, from the company of the section of the such duties as the fold hay, from the company of the section of the such duties as the fold hay, from the company of the section of the sectio

Section 5. Resignation and Removal. Any officer may be removed from office with or without cause by the Board. Any officer may resign

CONTACT WINTHISPERING PWOODS

of Such that I late time secsion and units otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall

FOR OFFICIAL COPY.

not be necessary to make it effective.

Section 6. Vacancies. A vacancy in any office may be filled by appointment by the Board. The officer appointed to such vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of the deficer is replaces.

Section 7. Multiple Offices. The offices of secretary and treasurer may be held by the same person. No person shall simultaneously

special of or create Our unt to Stop 40 this Article.

RESALE PLUR POSES.

(a) The president shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors; shall see that orders and resolutions of the Board

Care Vried to The War Hal State Rendered and of the Swritten instruments and shall co-sign all checks and promissory notes.

COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

of the preside Rn he west his Asence, itability or refusal to act, and shall exercise and discharge such other duties as may be required by him by the Board.

FOR THE SECRETARY SHALL SECRETARY SHALL SH

of all meetings and proceedings of the Board and of the members; keep the corporate seal of the Association and affix it on all papers requiring all Teal; serve of the of the Board and of the members; keep appropriate current records showing the members of the Association togethe Aventher the Padd Rep and Salips form such other duties as required by the Board.

Treasurer

CONTACT movies of ISASSOCIATION of ASSOCIATION of account Care and promissory notes of the Association process to be made by a public accountant at the completion of each fiscal year; and shall

prepare an annual budget and a statement of income and expenditures to be represented to the membership at its regular annual meeting, and deliver a copy of each to the members.

FOR REFERENCE ONLY.

The Association shall appoint a Nominating Committee, as provided in these By-Laws. In addition, the Board of Directors shall appoint other committees as seemed appoint to in party ng out to proper to the proper

RESALESPURPOSES

The books, records and papers of the Association shall at all times, during reasonable business hours, be subject to inspection by any member.

CONTINCIDE WITH SPERING WOODS PROPERTY ASSOCIATION FOR OFFICIAL COPY.

As more fully provided in the Declaration, each member is obligated to pay to the Association annual and special assessments which are secured by Ron Ruing Film Roch Ope To gaint while the assessment is made. Any assessments which are not paid when due shall be delinquent. If the assessment is not paid within thirty (30) days after the doc date the assessment shall bear interest from the date of delinquency at the Ote Beight architecture annual Roche Association and Diagram To the Beight and The Owner personally obligated to pay the same or forecose he Constitute the property, and interest, costs, and reasonable attorney's fees of any such action shall be added to the amount of such assessment. No Owner may waive

CONNTACES CAPE WHYSPER IN GPT WOODS by nonuse of the Common Area or abandonment of his Lot.

COMMUNITYASSOCIATION

The Acid Corporate SEAL in Circular Port having within

its circumference the words: Whispering Woods Community Association,

ARTICLE XIII

AMENDMENTS

Section 1. These By-Laws may be amended, at a regular or special meeting of the members, by a vote of majority of aquorus of members present in person or by proxy, except that the Federal Housing Admin-

istration or the Veterans Administration shall have the right to veto

amendments while there is Class B membership.

se No. In the asB Eany Consist be ween the Aticles of

Incorporation and these By-Laws, the Articles shall control; and in the case Rank SALE between the Daclar tios Ed hase By-Laws,

the Declaration shall control.

ARTICLE XIV

CONTACT WHISPERING WOODS

of COMMUNITRY ASSOCIATION

IN THES REREOF, we being a A of the direct reason the

whispering Woods Community Association, Inc., have hereunto set our hands this 18th day of Quality, 1975.

FOR REFERENCE ONLY.

NOT TO BE USED FOR

RESALE PURPOSES.

I HEREBY CERTIFY, That on this 18th day of Conquest

1975,

before me, the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of Maryland,

CONTROL WHISPERING WOODS

freging AM ASI TO NOTE TO SECRETABLE OF THE SECR

AS WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal.

FOR OFFICIAL COPUL

My Commission Expires: July 1, 1978 LIBER 2783 PAGE 531

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify:

THAT I am the duly elected and acting secretary of the Whispering

Woods FOR REFERENCE ON CONTROL And OF Said

Association, as duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors thereof, held on the 21st day of MAY, 1975.

IN VITNES WHEREOF, I By hereu Ssubscribed my name and affixed the seal of said Association this 18th day of August , 1975.

RESALE PURPOSES Colon

CONTACT WHISPERING WOODS COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION FOR OFFICIAL COPY.

FOR REFERENCE ONLY.

NOT TO BE USED FOR RESALE PURPOSES.

CONTACT WHISPERING WOODS COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION FOR OFFICIAL COPY.